Republic of the Philippines &
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION |
Region X, Zamboanga Peninsula
Schools Division of Zamboanga Del N o?fe
Estaka, Dipolog City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.ogls‘ 2017

To: All Secondary School Principals Implementing SHS

From:  NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO V1
Officer In-Charge 'g/
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: MASS TRAINING OF TEACHERS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION O¥
GRADE 11 CAREER GUIDANCE PROGRAM

Date: March 2, 2017

1. In line with the full implementation of K to 12 Basic Education Program which is
geared towards producing quality graduates; and, pursuant to DepEd Memorandum No. § .
2017 and of the un-numbered Regional Memorandum dated February 7, 2017, this office
hereby directs all Public Senior High School Implementers to send one (1) Grade 11
Teacher for the Mass Training of Teachers for the Implementation of the Career Guidance
Program to Pagadian City on March '21-23, 2017 .

2. The training aims to equip SHS Grade 11 teachers with concrete understanding on
career guidance and capablhtleq to perform tasks to effectively dcllver the program to the
learners.

3. Board, accommodation and training expenses shall be provided by the Regional
Funds support for the Mass Training while travel and incidental expenses shall be charged
against the school MOOE, subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulafions.

4. For your guidance and strict compliance.
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